TewEnm

AS3 BEC BY. | REF: (8 l 301110150k [ b \B;w&d ———,

Suveypr _ASSIGNMENT (Office)

From (Peny__ ABOW Rtbmany o 3pF DeerTane__ BOR0Y
Estimated Cost Bill to:

oD SITPRES/ OD RES/EVA/INV/ MV ) S )

Te Inspest Vebicle o Sk QX Insured: P13
st Warleshop tivs Mgwgy  (or (e 1ot EB114635

of O Jaugur Dett oo =
Paticy claim o M /1B 007/ 2008 / Gx gyt
Suiein lnisied — Eattess

Make of Vel DoA _ Hrhor

CAl REY | REP. REV 24 HRS "W AL, Endersement.
—Due/Time_DARIGR BN Perion Contactel Jomes Vesicle N LODX

Dateflime | Actonfinarustion { o/ ) Etimale

A Bl - x

BRI T . Y
85O 6{10)13 ) S \:r

00 08wl Yo Mo ron_all e do fi =




Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Aute) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Saturday, 12 May, 2018 3:44 PM

To: ‘Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF)'

Ce: ‘assignments’

Subject: SKO 9364X ; YOUR REF; AEMD/105/008/2017/QX784T

Dear Mr Abdul Rahman,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the workshop to
present the vehicle:

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultanis Pre Lid

Phone: 6:741-8434 | emanil: pssignments@lkkauiocom | fax: 6250-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avénue 1, #02-25 | §(408933)



SPF Accidents Claims Section

SINGAPORE~ Automotive Engg & Mgmt Div
POLICE FORCE Police Logistics Department
i OL No. 1 Mount Pleasant Road
Block 8 Old Police Academy

YourRef: SKQO364X #02-12 Singapore 298333

ur Ref:  AEMD/105/009/2017/QX784T Tel: 64784840
Fax: 64784848

Date : 3 Aug 2017

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Paya Ubi Industrial Park Via Fax onlv: 62564315
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01/02-25

Singapore 408933

d|ca.r Sir,
CCIDENT INVOLVING GOVT VEHICLE TP123H AND OTHER VEHICLE SKQ9364X ON
25 JULY 2017

We refer to the above matter,

]

Kindly arrange for an Inspection of vehicle no. SKQ9364X s M/s Motorway Car Care
Centre Pte Ltd of 1094 Lower Delta Road. Motorway Building, Singapore 169205,

3 For appointment kindly contact James Tan at Tel: 65719635,
4 Estimates were provided by the workshop.

5 Thank you. .

Yours fathfully,

Abdul R
Actidem Claims Officer
for ASST DIRECTOR

A FORCE FOR THE NATION

BF TR LAY



